
From: Knetge, William F CIV NAVFAC SE, PWD Key West
To: Terrence Justice
Cc: ron.demes@navy.mil; Meagher, Patrick LCDR NAVFAC SE, PWO; Thompson, Jeremy L CIV NAVFAC SE, PWD

Key West; Ruzich, Richard R GS13 NAVFAC SE, PWD Key West
Subject: Switchgear Enclosure and Fuel tank Navy Acknowledgement
Date: Thursday, March 14, 2013 3:36:31 PM
Attachments: 00_41_13_Bid-Form-Higgins.pdf

Notice_of_Award.pdf
RECO Approv Switchgear En1.pdf

Terry,

Please proceed with the Notice of Award process for the lowest bid of $2,056,140 which is less than the
'NOT TO EXCEED' authorization of $2,250,000 per the attached authorization letter.

R/

William Knetge, Architect- Planner
NAS Key West PWD
PO Box 9007, Key West, Florida 33040
305.293.2133 - Office
305.747.2565 - Mobile

'How inappropriate to call this planet Earth when it is quite clearly Ocean.'
Arthur C. Clarke

-----Original Message-----
From: Terrence Justice [mailto:tjustice@keywestcity.com]
Sent: Thursday, March 14, 2013 13:59
To: Knetge, William F CIV NAVFAC SE, PWD Key West
Subject: draft

Terrence K. Justice

City/Navy Construction Coordinator

305.809.3943 Ofc.

305.304.4799 Mob.

305.809.3739 Fax

tjustice@keywestcity.com

mailto:william.knetge@navy.mil
mailto:tjustice@keywestcity.com
mailto:ron.demes@navy.mil
mailto:patrick.meagher@navy.mil
mailto:jeremy.l.thompson@navy.mil
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Bid Form
00 41 13-4 3/14/2013


City of Key West Project:     OM1301   


Base Bid :


 SW#1 through SW#3 Enclosures (inclusive) (Lump Sum) 1,067,400.00 (1) y 1067400


Accident Prevention Plan (APP) Management (Lump Sum) 37,000.00 (2) y 37000


Quality Control (QC) Program Management (Lump Sum) 62,000.00 (3) y 62000


Construction Administration (CA) Program Management (Lump Sum) 90,600.00 (4) y 90600


Total Bid:


Cents


All Bid Items Below are "Alternate Bid Items" :


Alternate: SW#4 Enclosure (includes all site work within 100 feet of SW#4 Location) (Lump Sum) 326,700.00 (5) y 326700


Alternate Bid Items for SW#1 - SW#4
(Option # corresponds to Notes on Sheet A601 of Drawing Set) Quan. Meas. Unit Cost Ext.


Alternate: Option 1. Stainless Steel Watertight Man-door 30 12 ea. 8,325.00 99,900.00 (6) y 99900


Alternate: Option 2. Stainless Steel OH Coil Roll-up Door 12'0" 4 ea. 5,460.00 21,840.00 (7) y 21840


Alternate: Option 3. Aluminum Flood Panel for 30 Man-door 12 ea. 2,695.00 32,340.00 (8) n 0


Alternate: Option 4. Aluminum Flood Panel for 12'0" Roll-up Door 4 ea. 5,640.00 22,560.00 (9) y 22560


Alternate: Option 5. Stainless Steel OH Coil Roll-up Door 10'0" 1 ea. 5,120.00 5,120.00 (10) y 5120


Alternate: Option 6. Aluminum Flood Panel for 10'0" Roll-up Door 1 ea. 5,520.00 5,520.00 (11) y 5520


Alternate Bid Items: Fueling Station


Alternate: Fueling Station: Site Work, Electrical, Fence, Concrete, Std. Tank (Lump Sum) 302,500.00 (12) y 302500


Alternate: Stainless Steel Option for 1000 Gal. Fuel Tank (Lump Sum) 15,000.00 (13) y 15000


Aw
ar


d?


$2,056,140.00


(1)+(2)+(3)+(4)


Total Bid Written in Words has precedence (Basis of Award)


Bid Form   ITB 13-011


Dollars and


1,257,000.00
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 NOTICE OF AWARD 
MARCH 14, 2013 00 62 00 - 1 


 
City of Key West 


P.O. Box 1409 
Key West, FL  33041 


 
Notice of Award 


 
Date: April 3, 2013 


       Project Number:  OM1301 
ITB 13-011  


Owner:  City of Key West 
Company:  
Address:  Office of the City Clerk 
 City of Key West  
 P.O. Box 1409 
 Key West, FL 33041-1409 
 


Project Name:  SWITCHGEAR ENCLOSURES & FUEL STATION (ITB 13-011) 
 


To Whom it May Concern: 
 


You are hereby notified of the City of Key West’s intent to award to     Douglas N. Higgins, Inc.     the contract 
for Mole Pier Switchgear Enclosures.  The award amount is $2,056,140 based on the base bid and bid 
alternate items authorized. 
 


Enclosed please find three copies of the Contract Documents for your execution.  Please complete the necessary 
pages, affixing signatures, notary and / or corporate seals, etc. where necessary and return to this office by April 
15, 2013. 


The following items must be received prior to issuance of the Notice to Proceed: 
 


1. The Certificate of Insurance must be attached to the documents; one original and two copies are 
acceptable. 


 
2. Powers – of – Attorney must be submitted in each bond document; one original and two copies are 


acceptable. 
 


3. Properly executed Payment Bond. 
 
 
It is also recommended that the RAPIDGate application process is initiated immediately upon receipt of this 
notice. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
Terrence Justice 
Engineering 
cc: Cheri Smith, City Clerk 
Project File 











